
                                      
 

HERITAGE VAUGHAN REPORT 

  

DATE: Wednesday, April 18, 2018              WARD(S):  2          

 

TITLE:  NEW CONSTRUCTION – DETACHED GARAGE                          

50 CLARENCE STREET, WOODBRIDGE HERITAGE 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

FROM:  
Jason Schmidt-Shoukri, Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management  

 

ACTION: DECISION    

 

Purpose  
To seek a recommendation from the Heritage Vaughan Committee regarding the 

proposed construction of a detached garage located at 50 Clarence Street, a property 

located in the Woodbridge Heritage Conservation District “WHCD” and designated 

under Part V of the Ontario Heritage Act. 

 

 

 

Item: 1 

Report Highlights 
• The Owner is proposing a detached garage to be located at 50 Clarence 

Street. 

• The proposal is consistent with the relevant policies of the Woodbridge 

Heritage Conservation District Plan (“WHCD Plan”). 

• Heritage Vaughan review and Council approval is required under the Ontario 

Heritage Act.  

• Staff is recommending approval of the proposal as it conforms with the 

policies of the Woodbridge Heritage Conservation District Plan (“WHCD 

Plan”). 



 

Recommendations 
1. THAT Heritage Vaughan recommend approval to Council for the proposed detached 

garage at 50 Clarence Street under Section 42 of Ontario Heritage Act, subject to 

the following conditions: 

 

a)  Any significant changes to the proposal by the Owner may require 

reconsideration by the Heritage Vaughan Committee, which shall be 

determined at the discretion of the Director of Development Planning and 

Manager of Urban Design and Cultural Heritage; 

 

b)  That Heritage Vaughan Committee recommendations to Council do not 

constitute specific support for any Development Application under the 

Ontario Planning Act or permits or requirements currently under review or 

to be submitted in the future by the Owner as it relates to the subject 

application. 

Background 

The subject property is municipally known as 50 Clarence Street and is located on the 

southwest corner of Rosebury Lane and Clarence Street, as shown on Attachment #1. 

The subject property is noted as a “Contributing” property within the WHCD Plan. The 

existing one-storey building is identified as a “1940’s cottage” in the WHCD Plan 

Inventory, and is further noted as being “heavily modified, new additions and windows”. 

 

Previous Reports/Authority 

Not applicable.  

 

Analysis and Options 

 
Proposed Alterations 
 
The proposal is for a new detached garage located in the rear/side yard of 50 Clarence 
Street. The garage will be accessed from the existing paved driveway off Rosebury 
Lane. The main elevation of the garage would face Rosebury Lane and be set back 
4.64 m from the property line. The garage will be set back 10.3 m from the existing 
house and is 3.71 m in height with a gable roof and wood paneled garage doors. The 
exterior finish is brick veneer and pre-cast corner quoins to match the existing dwelling. 
The roof material is asphalt shingles.  
 
Minor Variances 
 
The applicant has confirmed with the Zoning Department that no variances will be 
required for this proposal.   

 



 

Clarence Street and Park Drive Character Area  
 

The subject property is located within the Clarence Street and Park Drive Character 
Area of the WHCD. The following is an analysis of the applicable WHCD policies: 
 
5.3.2.5. Circulation, vehicular access and parking 

 
“On-site parking, garages, and parking structures are generally concealed behind or 
below inhabited buildings.” 

 

• The proposed garage will be located behind the existing contributing building that 
fronts onto Clarence Street. The garage will be visible from Rosebury Lane, however 
this property is located on the border of the WHCD boundary, and other properties 
on Rosebury Lane are not included in the WHCD boundary. 

 
6.1.5 Clarence Street and Park Drive Heritage Attributes – Guidelines: 

 
“1. The Street should retain the existing residential character with a single family 
detached building type and be designed to support a pedestrian streetscape.” 

 

• The proposed garage will not impact the existing residential character, as the 
existing single family detached building type will remain and the detached garage 
will appear as a separate, secondary outbuilding. The proposed garage will be 
3.71m in height, which will not impact the existing dweling which is approximately 
4.5m in height.  

 
Section 6.2.8 Appropriate Materials 

 

“Doors: Wood doors and frames, panel construction, may be glazed; transom windows 

and paired sidelights with real glazing bars; wood french doors for porch entrances; 

single-bay, wood panelled garage doors.” 

 

• The proposed single-bay insulated steel garage doors will mimic the appearance of 
wood doors, as shown on the material sample in Attachment #6.  

 

Section 6.6.3 – Tree Canopy and Vegetation – Guidelines: 

“3. Trees on public and private property, having a tree diameter of twenty (20) 

centimetres or more or having a base diameter of twenty (20) centimetres or more, must 

be conserved, and the requirements of the City of Vaughan Tree Bylaw 185-2007 must 

be adhered to.”  

 

• The applicant has confirmed that the existing trees on the property will not be 
removed.  

 
Based on the above analysis, the proposed detached garage is in conformity with the 
policies of the WHCD Plan. 



 

Timeline 
 
This application is subject to the 90 day review under the Ontario Heritage Act. This 
application was declared complete on March 6, 2018, and must be deliberated upon by 
June 4, 2018, to meet the 90 day timeline. 

 

Financial Impact 

There are no requirements for new funding associated with this report. 

 

Broader Regional Impacts/Considerations 

There are no broader Regional impacts or considerations. 

 

Conclusion 

The Urban Design and Cultural Heritage Division has reviewed the application to permit 

a new garage on the property municipally known as 50 Clarence Street and is satisfied 

that the proposed garage is consistent with the Woodbridge Heritage Conservation 

District Plan. Accordingly, the Urban Design and Cultural Heritage Division of the 

Development Planning Department can support the approval of the proposed alteration 

under Section 42 of the Ontario Heritage Act. 

 

For more information, please contact: Shelby Blundell, Cultural Heritage Coordinator, 

ext. 8813 

 

Attachments 

1. Location Map  

2. Subject Property  

3. Site Photos  

4. Site Plan, RN Design Ltd., March 5, 2018 

5. Elevations, RN Design Ltd., March 5, 2018 

6. Metal Garage Door Material Sample, provided by RN Design Ltd. 

Prepared by 

Shelby Blundell, Cultural Heritage Coordinator, ext. 8813 

 

/CM 
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Location Map 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Woodbridge HCD (Yellow shaded area)                                                           

50 Clarence Street 
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Subject Property 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Approximate Location of Proposed Garage 
 



Attachment 3 
 

 
 

Subject Property from Clarence Street 
 



 
 

Existing Driveway – Location of Proposed Garage 



 
 

Existing Fenced Backyard 



 
 

 Existing Fenced Backyard 
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Attachment 6


